Fort Mill - By LeAnne Burnett Morse

This is St. John’s today. Now known as St. John’s United Methodist Church, the redbrick sanctuary
stands on Tom Hall Street, a few blocks from Main Street. This building has been in use since

1946 and now includes a fellowship hall addition from the late 20th century. (Courtesy of St.
John’s United Methodist Church.)

Flint Hill Baptist Church is among the oldest congregations in Fort Mill. It was established
originally as Sugar Creek Baptist Church of Christ in 1792 by Rev. John Rooker, his wife, Anna,
and 11 friends. The structure in this photograph dates to 1855. The church takes its name from
an outcropping of flint rock on its property. (Courtesy of the Springs Close Family Archives.)
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